
Memorandum: Lord Mayor 
Deputy Lord Mayor 
Elected Members 

Response to Question Without Notice 

PARKING PERMITS - BATTERY POINT
Meeting: City Planning Committee Meeting date: 18 January 2021 

Raised by: Deputy Lord Mayor Burnet 

Question: 
Can the Director advise how many residential parking permits are issued and how 
does that correlate to the number of car parks available? 

Response: 
2014 data 
The last comprehensive work on this matter was conducted in 2014, as part of a 
review of on-street parking management in Battery Point.  

At that time, in the area highlighted in Figure 1, resident parking permits issued and 
on-street parking supply could be summarised as follows:  

Zone (from 
Figure 1) 

Dwellings / 
Businesses 

Resident Parking 
Permits Issued 

On Street 
Parking Spaces 

(All) 

On Street Parking 
Spaces (Resident 
Permit Holders) 

Purple 163 128 149 119 
Red 99 50 53 29 
Blue 618 265 600 344 

Total 880 443 802 482 



Figure 1 – Battery Point Resident Parking Areas from 2014 Review 

In summary, in 2014, in the part of Battery Point as shown in Figure 1, there were 
443 annual resident parking permits issued. In this same area there were 802 on-
street parking spaces, with 482 of those 802 on street parking spaces having 
restrictions providing priority to resident parking permit holders. 

2021 data (current) 
A recent kerbside audit (October 2020) and desktop review of residential permits in 
Battery Point (February 2021) indicates that supply for residential parking permit area 
is adequate with approximately 70% take-up, leaving 30% capacity.  

There are 581 residential parking spaces in Battery Point, with 412 active residential 
parking permits. 

There are an additional 287 unrestricted carparking spaces in Battery Point. 

See Attachment A – Battery Point Parking 23 February 2021. 



Summary 
1. There is an adequate supply of spaces for residential parking in Battery Point;

and

2. Permit numbers for residential parking permits have remained relatively stable
in the low to mid 400s in number per year.

As signatory to this report, I certify that, pursuant to Section 55(1) of the Local 
Government Act 1993, I hold no interest, as referred to in Section 49 of the Local 
Government Act 1993, in matters contained in this report. 

Neil Noye 
DIRECTOR CITY PLANNING 

Date: 19 March 2021 
File Reference: F21/5638; 13-1-10 

Attachment A: Battery Point Parking 23 February 2021 
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